L. ©O. DORFMAN
100 WINDERMERE AVE. APT. T-3
WAYNE, PA. 15087

May 21, 1980.
Dr. Roger J. Matt.oon P lsf
Directorof the Bivisica of the fafety Technology
U.S. Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation NRC
Washington, D.C.

Dear Dr.lMattson:

I am indeged to Hon. Richard Schweiker of the U.S Senate

for advising that you wcre the proper party to write tp
regarding tne plan that I have arrived at to reduce the
chance of an accident of the type that occurred at Three Nile
Island nuclear plant over a year ago to a very negligible
possibility as compared with such plants as tkey are today.
It will of course be necessary that the NRC issue strict
rules for the necessary changes in both design and

operation of the plants.

First I will breifly identify myself and background. 1
am en Electrical Engineering graduate of the U, of Texus
1916. I worked in verious capacities for Westinghouse for
approximately 3C yezrs ond for a congiderable portion of
that time with problems of power companies. Then I went with
Foasco Services, Inc. in New York City and supervised the
Electrical design of nurerous generating units forsmany of
the operating companies. When I first retired iz 57,
gltho the gnerating units were much spaller than today

the total was several million kilowatts. So much for
experience.

The plan I have evolved is relatively simple and will not
add vaery much to the plant costs it does not require any-
thing new in equipment than is now available and for that
reason under present Patent Law does not allow me protec-
tion for the idea. Therefore if the plan getls into the
hands of the media the result will be bedlam so far as
who did solve the problem. I have noted very recently
that a case or two of methods which in the past have becn
ruled as unpetentable are now under review by the Supreme
Court to determine if they should be patentable as
interpreted by the Court on & wider basis. An article on
this appears in a publication of the IEEE vol 4, No.3,
March 1980. Incidentally I have been 2 mexber of IEEE for
many yeers and am a Fellow and & Life Member.

While I =m principally interested in getting credit for
evolving the nuclear plant protection plan, I feel that

I should get some reascnable compensatio because the

value of the plan in substantially preventing TMI type

of accidents will be worth & tremendous smount*o both

the public and the power industry. For insianc would it be in
order for NRC to retain me as a consv® tant in helping

to finalize the regulatory part of ¥ requirexzents

set forth by the NRC? Checking the regquiremenis on
each nuclear plant design will be necessary 10 be sure
the the NRC requiremcnts are fully met.
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at on,
Dr. lLattcon I realize that it ic not ces, to handle <ris
ratier perheps to your corplcote cutisfnction by rail so

I vould ve gladé to have Enr quesilon thnt occur to youw in

ordir to ralke the nlen elcur, And I will cven eon:dider coring
10 wooidrgton Af ncecesury.

Yours Very Zrul:

- N ' - ‘\ ’\:\ - "kff/ < 4
CeCe Scnotor Richnxrd S, Schwoikir, A p /‘\”;L"x' b~

ct O



ULITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONLIESION

Ve SAnat8e, B €. ¢ 2.0

MAY ¢ 1520

The Honorable Richard S. Schweiker
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Schweiker:

Your memorandum of April 11, 1980 forwarded for NRC consideration

Mr. L.0. Dorfman's March 26, 198C letter to you. Mr. Dorfman requested
you inform him of the proper individual within the NRC to send his
recommendations concerning improvervnts in nuclear power plants.

Dr. Roger J. Mattson, Director of the Division of Safety Technology
within the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, would be happy to
receive Mr. Dorfman's comments and recommendations. He is responsible
for assuring that the Commission's basic safety and environmental
policies, goals and requirements are satisfied by the regulatory
process including the setting of regulatory priorjties for reactor
safety research and for reactor safety standards development.

We will be pleased to consider any comments and recommendations
Mr. Dorfmaa may have on improvements in nuclear power plants.

Sincerely,

J TSigned) T. A Rehm

zr William J. Dircks
, Acting Executive Director
+  for Operations

Enc losures:
Letter from R, Schweiker dated 4/11/80
Lett.r from L. Dorfman dated 3/26/80



